Matthew Rosel

From: David M Zabell <DZabell1@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2020 4:31 PM

To: Matthew Rosel

Subject: RE: MP06_0162 MOD10, Barangaroo Concept Plan Modification 10 - Response to Submissions
received

Categories: Submission/Response

Dear Matthew

The City does not wish to provide any further comment on the matter, and maintains its objection based on the
previous issues raised.

Regards

David M Zabell
Senior Planner
Planning Assessments

CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Telephone: +612 9288 5842
cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Covid-19
Please note:

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic and to protect and promote the health and well-being of its staff, customers
colleagues, the City of Sydney’s Planning Assessments Unit has moved towards working from home.

This is in line with global and local medical advice that limiting contact between people will slow the transmission o
a very important measure to help reduce pressure on our hospital system.

You can still reach officers on their regular phone numbers and e-mail during normal office hours.

Whilst these new arrangements will inevitably have some impact on the services we provide and the way we do thi
Assessments Unit remains committed to providing the best service it can. Thank you for your patience during this ti

From: Matthew Rosel <Matthew.Rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2020 2:23 PM

To: David M Zabell <DZabelll@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: MP06_0162 MOD10, Barangaroo Concept Plan Modification 10 - Response to Submissions received

Dear David,

Please note that the Department has received the Proponent’s response to submissions (RtS) relating to the
Barangaroo modification application (MP06_0162 MOD 10). The RtS is available to view on the Department’s
website, link provided below:



http://www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view job&job id=10150

The Department will now commence finalising its assessment of the modification. If Council has any further
comments on the application please provide these on/before Friday, 31 July 2020.

If you have any questions please feel free to email or call.
Regards

Matthew Rosel

Key Sites Assessments - (Wednesday, Thursday and Friday)

Planning & Assessment | Department of Planning, Industry & Environment
T 02 8275 1323 | E matthew.rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the
traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and
collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal
people are included socially, culturally and economically.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain
information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you receive this email and you are not the addressee
(or responsible for delivery of the email to the addressee), please note that any copying, distribution or use of this
email is prohibited and as such, please disregard the contents of the email, delete the email and notify the sender
immediately.




